

Safety Alert

Published: 16/05/2017

Number: 17-05 Subject: Unsafe Mooring Practices

What Happened / Narrative

During a routine marine inspection of two sister vessels it was observed that rope lines had been attached to the mooring winch control levers to facilitate 'remote' operation of the winches.

There are numerous dangers associated with this practice including:

- Accidentally pulling on the wrong line and performing an unintended action
- Crew member getting entangled in the lines and inadvertently operating the winch
- Lack of proper control of winches

Mooring and unmooring a vessel is inherently a potentially dangerous operation and requires crews to be in full control of all associated equipment.

Corrective Actions Taken / Recommendations

The dangers associated with this practice were immediately highlighted to the vessels crews and the lines removed.

The vessel owner is investigating the reasons for this modification and will act accordingly.

Don't compromise and complicate the operation by introducing additional risks.

Photographs / Supporting Information



The information contained within this Safety Alert and the associated MSF web site is provided in good faith for the benefit of our members and does not constitute and is not intended to constitute professional advice or any form of formal representation on behalf of any MSF member or officer. The text as provided by submitting organisations may be amended to ensure that it is brief, informative and readable but will as far as reasonably practicable remain as per the intent of the original submission. For the avoidance of doubt, no liability whatsoever shall be attached to any guidance, recommendation or statement contained therein. Contents should be reviewed individually by recipients who will determine relevance to their own operations.